

18402

June 13, 2012

Dear Sir/Madam

I own 1212 28th St NW We share the alley behind 2805 M St I have no objection to the proposed use, however, if you are going to allow them to use it as a restaurant, I would ask that you condition it on not using the alley to store trash or trash cans and it is a public alley The alley is currently used to store trash cans for the restaurants on M Street and there is a rat problem as a result

Thank you,

Mark S. Brody

Mark Brody

RECEIVED
D.C. OFFICE OF ZONING
2012 JUN 13 PM 2:26

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 18402
EXHIBIT NO. 19